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1 message

City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@lacity.org> Mon, Dec 15, 2025 at 8:43 AM
To: City Clerk Council and Public Services <clerk.cps@]acity.org>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Matthew Daggett <matt@malcolmkenyatta.com>

To: councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org, rachel.brashier@lacity.org
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Thu, 11 Dec 2025 04:29:37 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: Hands Off the Olympic Wage! (CF #25-1466)

Honorable Los Angeles City Council President Harris-Dawson,

In the middle of the holiday season, you are proposing a more than 20% CUT in the minimum
wage for many restaurant workers who work at hotels and delaying needed wage increases for
hospitality and airport workers in Los Angeles. Workers fought for an Olympic Wage for more
than two years and defeated a multi-million dollar campaign to overturn the law.

As Yvonne Wheeler, president of the Los Angeles County Federation of Labor said “It is a
shameful day in Los Angeles when our own elected leaders decide to put forth a motion to strip
hard-earned wages from some of the city’s lowest-paid workers.” Please withdraw your motion.

Matthew Daggett
matt@malcolmkenyatta.com
1307 1/2 Rodman St
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19147

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Alexis Hyde <noreply@adv.actionnetwork.org>

To: councilmember.harris-dawson@lacity.org, clerk.cps@lacity.org, rachel.brashier@lacity.org
Cc:

Bec:

Date: Thu, 11 Dec 2025 03:45:17 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: HEY Hands Off the Olympic Wage! (CF #25-1466)

Honorable Los Angeles City Council President Harris-Dawson,



During record economic issues outside of working people’s control AND In the middle of the
holiday season, you are proposing a more than 20% CUT in the minimum wage for many
restaurant workers who work at hotels and delaying needed wage increases for hospitality and
airport workers in Los Angeles. Workers fought for an Olympic Wage for more than two years
and defeated a multi-million dollar campaign to overturn the law.

As Yvonne Wheeler, president of the Los Angeles County Federation of Labor said “It is a
shameful day in Los Angeles when our own elected leaders decide to put forth a motion to strip
hard-earned wages from some of the city’s lowest-paid workers.” Please withdraw your motion
immediately and offer an apology for this ill timed and thoughtless motion!

Alexis Hyde
alexishyde@gmail.com

6206 8th ave

Los angeles, California 90043
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